



## School Fund Committee Meeting

Date: 17th August 23

Attendees: Lisa Millar (Chair Person), Lianne McNaughton (Treasurer), Lynsey Imlay, Gill Murray

Apologies: N/A

1. Looked over last meeting minutes. Money for upper school play still to be spent. LM will action ASAP.
2. Christmas pot to be used and put towards Panto, booked for 19<sup>th</sup> December.
3. PKC trust pot has been zeroed off, as agreed in last meeting, that pot will not exist this year and that will go in to the general pot from now on.
4. There is a 1p deficit in the school trip pot from last year. All parties agreed to move one penny across to balance this out.
5. The additional money that is in the Willowgate pot will be moved to the Wilson Fund to support families with trips as required.
6. National Museum of Scotland trip has a £3 deficit due to a child not attending. All agreed to balance this from the general pot.
7. AOB – N/A